MCCLELLAND 1810 N. College Ave.

I”E CONSULTING Faysttvile, AR 7270372702

ENGINEERS, INC. TR AT SRR 021

www.mce.us.com

May 1, 2019

Mr. Gavin Gray

Enforcement Analyst

Water Division, Enforcement Branch

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: Final Progress Report
NPDES Permit No. AR0022292, AFIN 04-00052
City of Decatur, CAO LIS 16-094
MCE Project No. FY152150

Dear Mr. Gray,

This letter serves as the final progress report on the referenced CAO. All of the corrective
actions listed in the Corrective Action Plan dated April 10, 2017 have been completed, and the
facility is in compliance with the effluent limitations of NPDES Permit No. AR0022292.

Please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or need additional
information.

Sincerely,

McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc
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Nicholas R. Batker, PE, CFM
Associate/Senior Project Manager
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Ge Mayor Robert Tharp
James Boston, Director of Public Works
Ryan Adler, Crossland Heavy Construction
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